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CAMARA & (VIBLEY

Camara & Sibley
2339 University Boulevard
Houston, Texas 77005

April 30, 2010

James G. Gilliland, Jr.

Two Embarcadero Center, Eighth Floor
San Francisco, California 94111
415-576-0200

415-576-0300 (fax)

Dear Mr. Gilliland:

Based on our agreement, I obtained a 14-day extension from the Ninth Circuit
in Apple Inc. v. Psystar Corp., No. 10-15113 in the United States Court of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit.

The clerk instructed me to write you a letter stating that the due date for
Psystar’s opening brief is now May 17, 2010, and the due date for Apple’s
response brief is now June 16, 2010. As we agreed, we are not opposed to
a further 14-day extension of Apple’s response deadline, which I understand
you can obtain by calling the clerk.

I am also instructed to file a copy of this letter with our opening brief, which
I will do. Thanks again for your cooperation.

Yours,

G gy

K.A.D. Camara
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